
From: McGrew, Beth [mailto:elizabeth.mcgrew@wku.edu]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 1:14 PM 
To: Blankenship, Ray <ray.blankenship@wku.edu> 
Subject: CIS Interns 

  
Good afternoon, Ray, 
  
I hope you had a wonderful Thanksgiving break. Steve Lancaster suggested that I contact you regarding CIS 

student internship opportunities with WKU Surplus. As you can imagine, Surplus receives an abundance of 

computers—many of which have plenty of life left in them. Of course, we would prefer to engage WKU 

students in hands-on learning experiences that also maximize the utility of these computers, as opposed to 

sending them elsewhere to be recycled. Would you care to talk more about the possibility of working together 

to engage students in this partnership? 

  
Thank you, 
Beth 
  
Elizabeth McGrew 
Coordinator of Resource Conservation 
Department of Facilities Management 
Western Kentucky University 
  
“Unless someone like you cares a whole awful lot, then nothing is going to get better, it’s not.”  
-Dr. Seuss, The Lorax 
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